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Hi Fred and John,

I have a ques�on about the paper that Karl is wri�ng.  There is a statement regarding “Fixed Private Alleles”.  I

remember a conversa�on regarding terminology of, “locally fixed alleles”.

I think, knowing that this is a keystone aspect of gene drive safety and DARPA and others in the published literature

have used ‘spa�ally limited’, what do you want to have in the paper:

1. Fixed Private Alleles

2. Locally Fixed Alleles

3. Spa�ally Fixed Alleles

Thanks for weighing in!

Regards,

rs

J. Royden Saah

Project Manager

Island Conserva�on

www.islandconserva�on.org

skype: roydensaah

mobile (in Australia): +61 459 610 332
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